

From: [Crooks, Jennifer](#)
To: [Busch, Stephen \(DEQ\)](#); [Pryby, Mike \(DEQ\)](#); [Benzie, Richard \(DEQ\)](#)
Cc: [Poy, Thomas](#); [Deltoral, Miguel](#); [Harris, Kimberly](#)
Subject: Lead levels still high at Ms. Walters' home
Date: Wednesday, March 18, 2015 11:38:42 AM

I just received a call from LeeAnn Walters' home in Flint. She had her water tested again—this time the lead levels came back at 397 ppb. I will ask her to fax me the official lab results she has. Are you aware if the City flushed her system after the last test? Any thoughts on how to respond to her? I'm running out of ideas.

Jennifer